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Derick de Beer

From: Silas Matsaudza <SilasMatsaudza@flysaa.com>
Sent: 11 April 2016 11:46
To: Daniel Mahlangu
Cc: 'Masotsha Mngadi'
Subject: RE: GSM021/16 - Appointment of a Transactions Advisor

Thank you. 
 
 
Silas Matsaudza | Commodity Manager | Global Supply Management 
 

Mobile: +2783-462-2859 | Phone: +2711-978-1629 | Fax: +2711-978-3115 | E-Mail: SilasMatsaudza@flysaa.com 
Room 403, Floor 4, Block A, Airways Park, OR Tambo International- Johannesburg- SOUTH AFRICA 
 

From: Daniel Mahlangu [mailto:daniel@bnpcapital.co.za]  
Sent: 11 April 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Silas Matsaudza 
Cc: 'Masotsha Mngadi' 
Subject: RE: GSM021/16 - Appointment of a Transactions Advisor 
 
Dear Silas, 
Please find attached financials and pricing for your attention. 
Regards 
Daniel 0762358504 
 
 

From: Silas Matsaudza [mailto:SilasMatsaudza@flysaa.com]  
Sent: 08 April 2016 09:03 AM 
To: Daniel@bnpcapital.co.za 
Cc: Masotsha Mngadi (mngadi.masotsha@gmail.com) 
Subject: GSM021/16 - Appointment of a Transactions Advisor 
 

 

Dear Daniel 
 
Please send to me via email a copy of BNP Capital’s recent financial statements. Is it possible for me to get them today 
as we are behind time? 
 
Kind regards 

PN-282
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Silas Matsaudza | Commodity Manager | Global Supply Management 
 

Mobile: +2783-462-2859 | Phone: +2711-978-1629 | Fax: +2711-978-3115 | E-Mail: SilasMatsaudza@flysaa.com 
Room 403, Floor 4, Block A, Airways Park, OR Tambo International- Johannesburg- SOUTH AFRICA 
 
 

 

PN-283



Description Hours Rate Fee
Structuring 510                 1,650              841,500                 
Financial Advisory 450                 1,650              742,500                 
Legal Advisory and Contracts 250                 1,650              412,500                 
Financial Modeling 220                 1,650              363,000                 
Total (Excl. VAT) 2,359,500             
VAT 330,330                 
Total (Incl. VAT) 2,689,830             
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Derick de Beer

From: Masotsha Mngadi <mngadi.masotsha@gmail.com>
Sent: 29 April 2016 15:19
To: phumezanhantsi@flysaa.com
Subject: Fwd: Request & Motivation: Augmentation - Mandate Scope - Financial Advisory for 

South African Airways ("SAA")
Attachments: BnP Capital Letterhead.pdf

Good afternoon Madame,  

Please find attached under cover hererof a letter for your kind attention.  

Looking forward to engaging with yoy on this issue.  

Thanks, kindest regards.  

Masotsha Mngadi  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Irvine Moyo" <irvine@bnpcapital.co.za> 
Date: 29 Apr 2016 2:40 PM 
Subject: Request & Motivation: Augmentation - Mandate Scope - Financial Advisory for South African 
Airways ("SAA") 
To: "Masotsha Mngadi" <mngadi.masotsha@gmail.com> 
Cc: <daniel@bnpcapital.co.za> 
 

Mr Masotsha 

  

Please find the mandate scope as per your request. 

  

Kind Regards 

  

Irvine T Moyo 

Senior Investment Associate 
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Direct Line:           +27 (0) 11 234 0710 

Mobile:                 +27 (0) 73 020 5377  

Fax :                        +27 (0) 86  588 9624 

Email:                     irvine@bnpcapital.co.za 

Website:               www.bnpcapital.co.za 

  

Building 6, Tuscany Office Park,  

5 Coombe Place,  

Rivonia,  

2121 

  

Postnet Suite 436,  

Private Bag x43,  

Sunninghill, 2157  

BnP Capital (Pty) Limited is an authorised financial services provider in terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary Services Act, No 37 of 2002 (FAIS). FSP 
Number 43315.   
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Director: Daniel Mahlangu 

Tel: 011 234 0710 
Fax: 086 638 4080 

Email: vonani@bnpcapital.co.za 
 

Tuscany Office Park 
Postnet Suit 436, Private Bag X43 

Sunninghill, 2157 
Tuscany Office Park, Building 5, Coomble Place,  

Rivonia, 2157  
 
 

 
 

29 April 2016 

 

Chief Financial Officer 

Private Bag X13,  

KEMPTON PARK,  

1627 

 

Dear CFO 

Further to our meetings of 25 and 26 April 2016 regarding SAA's financial state of affairs, and our 

interrogation of the SAA financial information, including its balance sheet and income statements, it is 

our considered view that the Transactional Advisory mandate has to be augmented for the following 

reasons: 

1. To enable the optimisation of the restructure of SAA's balance sheet to successfully implement its 

turnaround strategy, a more efficient funding package has to be urgently raised for and on behalf of 

SAA.  This is because of the various tenors and pricing for each loan, which creates the lack of 

certainty facing SAA's financial cash flows in the short, medium and long term. 

2. For instance, the R2bn loan from Standard Chartered is for a 3 month tenor. This means that SAA 

has to either frequently request the roll over of this loan, or go out to the financial markets to 

replace it with long-term loans. The risk to SAA of the frequent roll over request is that there is no 

guarantee that the lender would agree to the extension, and for what duration. Further, there is 

uncertainty regarding the pricing linked to each roll over as part of the terms and conditions. A 

recent example is the abrupt reduction of the tenor and quantum of the loan to SAA by an 

international bank, which led to SAA having to urgently seek its replacement, and calm the 

financial markets because of the concern and false instability perception about SAA this caused 

among SAA's other lenders and in general, as certain news media publications sought to portray. 

3. We also noted the revision of some of the terms and conditions of the loans by a certain lender, that 

SAA currently have in its books, specifically the steep upward revision of the pricing thereto. This 

pricing increase might be increased even further, or may extend to the other SAA loans, as one of 

the drivers, over and above those advanced by the current SAA funders, is the possibility of a 

sovereign downgrade, whose guarantees underpin all these loans. The efficient funding may 

mitigate these uncertainties. 

4. This fund raising exercise has to be addressed urgently, given the fast approaching maturity dates 

for some of the loans to SAA with a total amount of R7.3bn. 

5. The scope as it is currently, does not cover this requirement. The result of this shortcoming is that 

the efficient restructure of SAA's balance sheet cannot be implemented. Further, part of the 

PN-287



   
  

 

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
 
 

 
restructure requires the optimisation of the SAA's leases, by reducing the level of exposure to the 

volatile U$D denominated leases, and to trade in SAA's engined fuel inefficient aircrafts in its fleet, 

with the more efficient aircrafts. Without first sorting out the funding requirement issue, this next 

important step/requirement to realise savings from a natural hedge, and less spent on fuel, cannot be 

effectively implemented for so long as SAA is hamstrung by continuously having to look for 

funding. Putting efficient funding in place will free up SAA's executive management's precious 

time to be able to focus on turning around the business. This will result in, among other spinoffs, 

SAA having extra fund raising capacity and attraction to implement this next important requirement 

as per this point 5. 

6. We have the capabilities and access to funding networks and sources both locally and 

internationally to fulfil this augmented financial advisory requirement. 

7. We therefore propose the augmentation of the current scope to include this bigger role as motivated 

above. 

8. With regards to the additional costs attracted by this bigger role, we propose that these be agreed 

with SAA once the new funding is in place, taking into account how favourable its terms and 

conditions will be. 

Yours sincerely,  

 

______________________________   

Daniel Mahlangu     

CEO     
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Derick de Beer

From: Phumeza Nhantsi <PhumezaNhantsi@flysaa.com>
Sent: 09 May 2016 18:10
To: Musa Zwane; Fundiswa Goduka
Subject: FW:
Attachments: 20160421_152840_001.jpg

 
Please find the 1st page of the letter 
 
 
 
Phumeza Nhantsi | Interim Chief Finance Officer | Finance 
 

Mobile: 060 544 5615 | Phone: +2711-978-1736 | E-Mail: PhumezaNhantsi@flysaa.com 
6th Floor, Airways Park, OR Tambo International Airport- Johannesburg- South Africa 
 
From: Masotsha Mngadi [mailto:mngadi.masotsha@gmail.com]  
Sent: 09 May 2016 04:19 PM 
To: Phumeza Nhantsi 
Subject:  
 
 
Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and is legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. If this e-mail is not intended for you, you cannot copy, distribute or disclose the included 
information to anyone and request that the mail be deleted. Any disclosure of confidential or privileged 
information transmitted herewith may result in legal proceedings being instituted against the recipient hereof. 
While all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of all data transmitted 
electronically, SAA does not accept liability if the data, for whatever reason, is corrupt or does not reach its 
intended destination. Please note that this e-mail and the contents thereof is subject to the standard SAA E-mail 
Disclaimer which may be found at http://www.flysaa.com/za/en/policies_and_Disclaimers.action#Email 
.Should you not have access to the internet, send an e-mail to requestdisclaimer@flysaa.com and a copy will be 
sent to you.  
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